From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 9/16/2013 1:58:07 PM

To: mkl@cpuc.ca.gov (mkl@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Actual Bill Document Providing CalWORKS Increase

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

mkl@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz01.pge.com

mkl@cpuc.ca.goy

mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (mki@cpuc.ca.gov)s

H#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from mallOl.c (dlpsmtpappll

110.210.4.225]1)

omp . page .. Com

catility.pge . com

by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id r8GKw4dDRBR022810
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO);
Mon, 16 Sep 2013 13:58:05 ~0700
DEKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shazbé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1379365085; bh=08u3bs3BmomTlIRICDLwgQOOELOgxkYFET4AZMWs 9s0="
h=From:To:CC:3ubject:Da L“:M@s@agm ID:References:In~Reply~To:
Content Typ@.M\MB Version;
b=N1Y50DMWEdGnrdrhaR3LeVRGsKE /mKUgd8ueZade i TAHIRGN2gar i 0CT Z2HTdewe A3
NaJzZDiPe 19‘WEPLV/W/dJO7UVD/}Q}Q‘AHTTF+Q7 rRGESasYolsyGOFBYS+iUSyalT

33201 w@”VVP/5prAQm7KT)bwg7P/"iPM/thu—

from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utilityv.pge.com
2310

by mailOl.

Received:
[10.210.3

comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.]

ESMTP id r8GKvueil05814
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128
Mon, 16 Sep 2013 13:58:04 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFL91.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::ccBfi:
EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com ([f£e80: bea 1b79:£983: 1007

{exchhubff0l.utility.pge.
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14.02.0328.009; Mon, 16 Sep 2013 13:58:00 ~0700
Frmm' "Hughes, John (Reg Rel}) "™ <JBHS ﬁpqwm”wm>
To: "mkllécpuc.ca.gov" <mklécpuc.ca.gov>, "psplcpuc.
Kp@pﬂ«puﬂ.i&.gmv/,
”%Um@w;uc.?a.gmv“ <sgmlcopuc.ca.gov>,
"skalcopuc.ca.gov” <skal ,pm,.u LoV
CC: "Keane, Dwmrxs” <DMKblpge.com>, "Samson, Renee"
Redacted
VAITEr, CNLISLOopner [(Law
<CIWSEpge . com>
Subject: FW: Actual RBill Document Providing CalWORKS
Thread-Topic: Actual Blll Document Providing CalWOR?
Thread-TIndex: ActzBREUTZOCTTEAUTAZWkzOPovIfVGAEL/ cQAABravARAe / halh==
Date: Mon, 16 Sep 2013 20:58:00 +0000
Message~1D:
<0251CYFEDO4ZEEARRBFABFCACAEODOED2AGEECLIEEXCHMBEF
References:
<513F5378RBC2IEDARBR2ABARFADOZETOR405TALEZ2DREXCHMBFFLL3
<44RECH5CCDOEFES42A069A19CR429D34COD0OT7853FEEXCHMBEF2 ]
<513F5378BC2LEDABB2AE4AEFADIZ2FTOAL051IAIFDESEEXCHMBEE ]

In-Reply~To:

<H12F53T78BC2IEDABE24E4AEFADSR2FTOR4051ATFDSEE

en-U5
en-U3

Accept
Content
X-MS

Language :
Language:
Has~Attach:

K-MS-TNEF~Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME~Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

EXCHMBFEFL13.U
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3. ﬂ

"Lﬁﬁiy pge . com>
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